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From: Nicola Gobbo

Sent: Mon, 7 May 2007 08:10:05 +1000
To: Rowe, Paul -

Subject: Re Mr Bickley |

Importance: Normal

Thanks, I'll play with the document and send it to him.

————— Original Message -----

From: Rowe, Paul

To: Nicola Gobbo

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2007 7:30 AM

Nicola,

I have read the attached document and agree with everything. One thing of note is that you
refer in depth to conversation you personally had W|th.Mr Bickley wh|ch in my opinion may encourage

Phil to proceed with the subpoena: i.e. you are the onl'y person that could give this evidence. In any
event | would be more than happy for Phil to run this line as part of the plea. | would have no
objections and in fact support this version of events.

If you need anything else let me know.
thanks

Paul ROWE
Detective Senior Constable 31741
Purana Taskforce

DX:

From: Nicola Gobo N
Sent: Saturday, 5 May 2007 15:19

To: Rowe, Paul__

Subject: -Mr Blckley-

Importance: High

Dear Paul,

- -
Please find attached notes re: -_"f_'__'fff_’f'f}’_jwhlch I propose to send to his Counsel with the
confirmation that you would not be in a position to dispute these matters were he fo say them
as part of the plea. I hope this will result in me not being subpoenaed. Can you please let me

know what you think as soon as you can?
Regards,

Nicola.
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